
1.

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

October 22,2012
7:00 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

- Jake Carmody, St. John ofthe Cross School

ROLL CALL

AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (-) are considered routine by the Village Board
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will
be removed from the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

-A. Aporoval of Reqular Meetinq of October 8. 2012

-B. Receive and File Draft Restaurant Marketinq Committee Meetinq of
October 9, 2012

-C. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meetinq of October 15. 2012

ORDINANCES

A. Consideration of An Ordinance Annexinq Certain Propertv to the Villaqe of
Bun Ridqe (Compass) (15W580 North Frontaqe Road, Burr Ridqe, lL)

RESOLUTIONS

A.
HOA Stormwater Award

-8.

Environmental Health lnspection Services

CONSIDERATIONS

2.

3.

4.

6.

7.

8.

Variation from the Burr Ridqe Zoninq Ordinance to Permit a Reduction in

Compass Truckinq)

A.

5.



B. Consideration of Plan Commission Recommendation to Approve Zoninq
Ordinance Amendment Modifvinq Reoulations for Keepinq Chickens on

Ordinance Text Amendment)

-C. Receive and File Resiqnation Letter - Officer Andrew Flentoe

-D. Approval of Recommendation to Authorize Board of Fire and Police
Commissioners to Hire Patrol Officer to Reolace Andrew Flentoe

.E. Approval of Vendor List

F. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or
Discussion Only - No Official Action will be Taken

9. AUDIENCE

10. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

11, CLOSED SESSION

. Approval of Closed Session Minutes of September 10,2012

. Discussion of Security Procedures and Personnel Use
o CollectiveBargaining

12. RECONVENED MEETING

13. ADJOURNMENT



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of October 22,2012

DATE: October 19,2012

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Jake Carmody, St. John of the Cross School

ORDINANCES

A. Annex Propertv (Compass - 15W580 North Frontaqe Road)

The attached Ordinance is for the Village initiated annexation of the Compass
truck property on North Frontage Road. Separate from this Ordinance, the
property owner has filed a petition for annexation of the property and is
seeking an Annexation Agreement with the Village. Also on this agenda is a
recommendation from the Plan Commission regarding zoning of this property.
Staff recommends that this Ordinance be tabled until such time that the
Village has a signed Annexation Agreement with the property owner.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance is tabled.

RESOLUTIONS

A. Resolution of Aporeciation - Madison Club HOA

The Burr Ridge Stormwater Committee has long been an advocate of private
investment in the stormwater systems in Bun Ridge. Our community has
over 100 detention basins, as well as many miles of streams, rivers, and
regulated floodplain. The vast majority of these systems are under the
ownership and maintenance of private parties; primarily homeowners,
businesses, and homeowners associations. ln this regard, the Village wishes
to acknowledge and commend those parties who improve a portion of the
storm water system on their property, which serves not only the benefit of the
immediate property owners, but the larger community as well.

The Madison Club subdivision was built in 1998, surrounding existing wetland
ponds. ln 2010, representatives of the Madison Club contacted the Village
regarding alternatives for sediment removal, in order to increase the depth of
the pond and improve water quality. The Madison Club HOA has partnered
with the Tuthill Corporation to provide funding for the removal of sediment
using vacuum extraction methods. The project commenced in summer, 201 1,

and has continued through 2012. This project is an excellent example of

7.

1 October 19, 2012



8.

coordination between neighboring property owners, and will result in
improved water quality for this site, which is one of the most visible water
bodies in Burr Ridge.

The Stormwater Committee wishes to congratulate the Madison Club HOA for
undertaking this project, and to present them with a "Pond and Stream
Beautification Award". This project will be acknowledged by a notation on a
plaque in the Village Hall foyer, and by a granite award marker at the site.
Congratu lations!

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution be adopted.

B. IGA for Environmental Health lnspection Services

Enclosed is a Resolution authorizing an agreement with the Cook County
Health Department to provide health inspection services. The agreement is
identical to that which has been signed in previous years, with no increase in
the per-inspection fee of $60.00. The fee is billed to the businesses for which
an inspection is required.

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution be adopted.

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Plan Commission Recommendation - Rezoninq upon Annexation
(2-20-2012: 15W580 North Frontaqe Road - Compass Truckinq)

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request from Frontage LLD (Compass Truck) for rezoning upon
annexation to the Gl General lndustrial District and a zoning variation to
permit a reduction in the required 30 foot deep landscaping yard between a
parking lot and a residential district. The subject property is located at
15W580 North Frontage Road.

The property is adjacent to the Gl District to the west and south and adjacent
to a truck terminal to the east. There is a legally established truck sales and
repair business on the property which would continue as a legal non-
conforming use. The variation would allow the petitioner to reduce the
required 30 foot deep landscaping buffer and to mitigate the variation the
petitioner agrees to construct a 16 foot tall steel and wood wall that would act
as a visual and sound barrier. The petitioner also agrees to clean up and
augment the existing landscaping located adjacent to the proposed wall in the
75th Street right-of-way.

The 75th Street residents support the proposal for the wall and landscaping
along 75th Street. As previously reported to the Board, the residents are also
in general agreement that the truck driving school would be eliminated by

2 October 19,2012



March 1 , 2013 and that all outside activities for the school would end by
November 1,2012.

lf the Board is in agreement, the next step in the process would be to prepare
a draft Annexation Agreement and schedule a public hearing for the
Annexation Agreement. The hearing would be scheduled for the November
12, 2012 Board meeting. The draft agreement will include the following:

o ln regard to the truck driving school:

o The existing truck driving school located on the property will cease
operation no later than March 1,2013 and by November 1, 2012, the
truck driving school will cease all outdoor activities after 5 pm each
day.

o The property owner agrees to pay a fine of $750 per day for each day
the truck driving school has any outdoor operations beyond March 1,

2013 (the amount is based on the maximum allowable fine for a zoning
violation as per the Zoning Ordinance).

o Subject to issuance of a Zoning Certificate of Occupancy and
compliance with all other Village regulations, the indoor classroom
portion of the truck driving school may continue after March 1,2013.

o The property will be rezoned upon annexation to the Gl General lndustrial
District.

The existing truck sales and repair business may continue to operate upon
annexation as a legal non-conforming use subject to issuance of a Zoning
Certificate of Occupancy within 30 days after annexation.

The existing signs on the property may remain as legal non-conforming
signs but cannot be replaced without full compliance with the Village of
Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance.

Existing improvements to the property including the gravel parking lot and
front yard parking area shall be considered legally non-conforming upon
annexation except as specifically stated otherwise in the Agreement.

The Village agrees to grant a variation to permit a reduction in the required
30 foot deep landscaping yard between a parking lot and a residential
district subject to the following:

o Construction of a 16 foot tall wall identical in construction and materials
to the wall on the adjoining SAIA property; said wall to be constructed
adjacent to and for the full length of the north lot line.

o Landscaping within the 75th Street right of way adjacent to said wall. lt
is understood that the landscaping requirement for this area will be
limited to the removal of invasive materials, the pruning of specimen

-3- Oclober 19, 2012



trees and shrubs and the addition of evergreen trees and shrubs only
in those areas where there are gaps in the existing landscaping
materials.

o A final plan for the wall and landscaping shall be submitted to Village
staff for review and approval prior to proceeding with this work.

o The wall will be completed in 2012 weather permitting but under any
circumstance, the wall will be completed by April 15,2013.

It is our recommendation: that the Board direct staff to prepare an
Annexation Agreement and schedule a public hearing for said Agreement.

B. Plan Commission Recommendation - Zoninq Ordinance Amendment
(Z-19-2012: Chickens on Residential Properties)

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to modify the regulations
for the keeping of livestock on residential properties and specifically to allow
the keeping of chickens on residential properties less than five acres in area.

A resident requested consideration of this amendment as he wants to raise
chickens for personal household consumption and as a teaching project for
his children. Backyard chickens are becoming common in cities and suburbs
including the City of Chicago and the Village of Western Springs. Research
into the issue determined that backyard chickens have equal or less impact
on neighboring properties than other traditional accessory uses. They
typically generate less noise and waste than other household pets. The
chicken coop structure is typically smaller than a shed and if properly
constructed and maintained does not become an attraction to predators.

The Plan Commission concluded that backyard chickens should be limited to
properties of one acre or more to ensure that the property is large enough for
the structure and adequately separated from adjoining homes. Other
restrictions were also intended to mitigate any impacts on adjoining
properties. Those restrictions include; a maximum of four chickens,
prohibition of roosters and slaughtering of chickens, chickens must be kept
enclosed at all times, the enclosure must be predator-proof, the enclosure
must be located behind the house, and a permit is required for the enclosure.

It is our recommendation: that the Board concurs with the Plan
Commission and directs staff to prepare an Ordinance approving the text
amendment.

C. Resiqnation Letter - Officer Andrew Flentqe

Patrol Officer Andrew Flentge accepted a lateral entry Patrol Officer position
with the Arlington Heights Police Department, which is closer to his home in

Elgin. Officer Flentge has tendered his resignation from the Bun Ridge Police

-4- October 19, 2012



Department, effective October 23, 2012 (see attached resignation letter and
Police Department Personnel Order).

It is our recommendation: that Andrew Flentge's resignation letter be
received and filed.

D. Hire Patrol Officer to Replace Andrew Flentqe

Officer Andrew Flentge's resignation has brought the Police Force to a critical
personnel level and Chief Madden is recommending the vacancy be filled as
quickly as possible. The Board of Fire and Police Commissioners will need to
initiate background investigations on the top two to four candidates on the
Eligibility List immediately in order to, hopefully, have a new hire ready to go
to Academy in January 2013.

It is our recommendation: that the Board of Fire and Police
Commissioners be authorized to begin the process to hire a Patrol Officer to
fill the vacancy created by Andrew Flentge's resignation.

E. Approval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount ot $464,897.47 for all funds, plus
$195,026.28 for payroll, for a grand total of $659,923.75. The Vendor List
includes the following special amount:

. $75,991.50 - J. C. Anderson, lnc. for Phase 1 of Village Hall Renovation

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

5 Oclober 19,2012



5n
REGULAR MEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

October E. 2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of October 8, 2012
was held in the Training Room of the Police Department, 7700 County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
Illinois and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Mia Parente of
Pleasantdale Elementary School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Wott, Sodikoff, Ruzak, Grela, Manieri, and Mayor Grasso. Absent was Trustee Paveza.
Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director Pau[ May, Police
Chief John Madden, Community Development Director Doug Pollock, and Village Clerk Karen
Thomas.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE Victoria Suriano, Trustee of Indian Prairie Public Library, gave an overview of the
Library services provided to Burr Ridge residents. She explained that for those areas of Burr fudge
that are not serviced by the Library, a card may be purchased for a household at a cost of $205.00.
In response to Village Administrator Steve Stricker's question regarding to use of the card, Ms.
Suriano explained that the card may be used within any of the metropolitan library systems and is
available to all family members for an entire year.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading rhe Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Grela that the Consent Agenda

- Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) and the recommendations indicated for each respective
item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call. Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Wott, Grel4 Sodikoff, Ruzak, Manieri
0 - None

ABSENT: I Trustee Paveza
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 24.2012 were
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

approved for

RECEIVE AND FILE VETERANS MEMORIAL COMMITTEE MEETING OF JULY 25.
2012 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

9948



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees. Village of Bun Ridge
October 8.2012

RECEIVE AND FILE ORAFT) DOWNTOWN EVENTS PLANNING COMMITTEE
MEETING OF SEPTEMBER t1.2012 were noted as received and filed under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) RESTAURANT MARKETING COMMITTEE MEETING
OF SEPTEMBER 18. 2012 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by
Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE ORAFT) PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF OCTOBER 1.20T2
were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIATION FROM THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
ZONING ORDINANCE FOR FAR. LOADING LOCATION AND PARKING LOT
LANDSCAPE DESIGN (Y-03-2012: 7749 GRANT STREET - DEARBORN TOOL The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. approved the Ordinance granting a variation
from the Village of Bun Ridge Zoning Ordinance for FAR. Loading Location and Parking Lot
Landscape Design (V-03-2012:7749 Grant Street - Dearbom Toot). This will grant variations to
permit a building addition with a total floor area ratio of 0.445, a loading area in a comer side yard
and a building addition without full compliance with the parking lot curbing and landscaping
requirements.
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-22-12,

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADDENDUM TO WATER TOWER LEASE
AGREEMENT (SPRINTCOM. INC.) TO EXTEND EXISTING LEASE The Board, under
the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. adopted the Resolution authorizing an addendum to the
Water Tower Lease Agreement (Sprintcom. [nc.) to extend the existing lease beginning July 1,

2014 to June 30. 2019 for the tower located al l6 V050 83'o Street.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R-l5.I2.

RECEIVEANDFILE RESIGNATIONLETTER-RYANMURRIN The Board, under the
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, received and fited the resignation lefter of Ryan Murrin.

RECOMMENDATION TO HIRE GENERAL UTILITY WORKER TO REPLACE RYAN
MURRIN The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed the Public Works
Director to fill the vacated General Utility Worker I position with a full-time employee.

PROCLAMATION DESIGNATING OCTOBER 19 - 26. 2OI2 AS "RED RIBBON WEEK"
The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. approved the proclamation designating
October 19 -26,2012 as Red Ribbon Week.

9949



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
October 8.2012

VOUCHERS FY 12 - 13 in the amount of $97,844.35 for the period ending October 8,2012,
and palroll in the amount of $240,100.57 for the period ending September 29,2012 were approved
for payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

CONSIDERATION OF AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN PROPERTY TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE (COMPASS) (I5W58O NORTH FRONTAGE ROAD BURR
RIDGE. IL) Community Development Director Doug Pollock stated that the annexation of the
Compass Truck property at 15W580 North Frontage Road was tabled from the September lOth and
September 24"' Board Meetings. He explained that the property owner requested an Annexalion
Agreement rather than a forced annexation and the Board tabled the matter to allow the terms ofthe
agreement to be agreed upon, specifically the elimination of the truck driving school.

Mr. Pollock explained that the property owner and the neighboring residents have discussed and
reached an agreement requiring that the truck driving school would cease all outdoor activities by
March l, 2013 and effective November 1,2012, no outdoor activities would occur after 5 p.m. He
indicated that these terms would be specified in the Annexation Agreement in addition to any
zoning considerations that are recommended by the Plan Commission. Mr. Pollock noted the
public hearing for the zoning considerations is scheduled for the October 15, 2012 Plan
Commission Meeting and the recommendations from that meeting will be forwarded to the Board
for consideration at their October 22,2012 meetingi thus, Mr. Pollock suggested continuing this
matter to the October 22, 2012 Board Meeting.

Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Manieri to table the Consideration of
an Ordinance Annexing Certain Property to the Village of Burr Ridge (Compass) (15W80 North
Frontage Road, Burr Ridge, IL) to the October 22, 2012 Board Meeting.

On voice vote, the motion carried.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS There were none at this time.

AUDIENCE Jason Klein, a resident of Willowbrook. addressed the Board regarding the
possibility of obtaining permission to host a fireworks display at his wedding near the Marriott
Hotel. Mr. Klein explained that there was a misunderstanding with the fire department and he
thought the display would be permitted and has since leamed it is not. Mayor Grasso responded
that if the fire department does not approve the display, the Board does not have the authority to
override it.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS Mayor Grasso
reported that Mickey Straub, who is visiting all 50 state capitals to recite the Gettysburg Address, is
currently in Oregon and will be leaving for Juneau, Alaska.

9950



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
October 8. 2012

Trustee Grela complimented Public Works for the outstanding and professional service in
addressing a recent service request at his home.

Trustee Ruzak congratulated the Police Chief on a recent burglary zurest.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Wott and seconded by Trustee Grela that the
Regular Meeting of October 8,2012 be adjoumed.

On voice vote the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at7:32P.M.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction ofthe item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this dav of
2012.

9951



MINUTES
RESTAURANT MARKETING COMMITTEE

Tuesday, October 9, 2072

€8
CALI TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Village Administrator Steve Stricker at B:15 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: Steven Zambrzycki, of Eddie Merlot's; Kirsten fepsen, of Kirsten's Danish Bakery;
German Hernandez, of Porterhouse Steaks; Brian Donofrio, of Wok N Fire; Rob Pesci, of
Cooper's Hawk (arrived at B:20 a.m.l; and Becky Fleck, of Topaz Caf6 (arrived at 8:20 a.m.)

Absent: Robert Rovito, ofCapri Ristorante Italiano

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Assistant Village Administrator Lisa
Scheiner; and Phil Yaeger, of Boost Creative Marketing

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made by Steve Zambrzycki to approve the minutes of September 18,2012.
The motion was seconded by Brian Donofrio and approved by a vote of4-0.

(Rob Pesci, ofCooper's Hawk, and Becky Fleck, of Topaz Caf6, arrived at 8:20 a.m.J

CONTINUED DISCUSSION REGARDING MARKETING PLAN OPTIONS

Marketing Consultant Phil Yaeger, of Boost Creating Marketing, discussed the four
marketing plan options recommended for approval at the last meeting, including:

o Mass distribution brochure
. A z0-page booklet including a page for each restaurant
. A restaurant website
o WLIT Christmas promotion in conjunction with the Hotel Marketing Committee

Mr. Yaeger presented two different designs for the marketing brochure. After some
discussion, the Committee agreed that the darker cover should be used. They also agreed
that the design for the cover ofthe brochure should also be used on the website to establish
a brand look for the Restaurant Committee and its marketing efforts.

Steve Zambrzycki suggested that, in addition to the mass mailing brochure, a punch card be
added to participating restaurants and that those who complete a punch card would submit
it for a drawing for a gift cerrificate of some type.

The idea of coupons on the insert page was also discussed. Assistant Village Administrator
Lisa Scheiner suggested that the page could be part loyalty card (punch card) and part
coupons. After some discussion, it was agreed that a coupon sheet with a punch card or



Minutes of Restsurant Marketing Committee

Meeting of October 9, 2012

Page 2

stamp card of some type should be included, with the amount of the gift certificate award to

be determined at a later date.

KirstenJepsen,ofKirsten'sDanishBakeryaskedhowwewouldcommunicatetotheother
i.rirr."nir. In response, Phil Yaeger stated that he will be sending emails to each of the

restaurants to gatier their inforitation and feelings regarding the coupon and stamp/

punch card idea and whether or not they wish to participate'

After some discussion, it was agreed that the commiffee would like to get 10 or more of the

restaurants to participate in 
-the 

coupon/punch card/stamp card idea' 
-Brian 

Donofrio

suggested that the coupons should be Lptional and that it would be nice if the majority of

thJ restaurants would agree to parti'ipate in the punch card program' After some

additional discussion, it was agreed that a stamp program' with each restaurant having its

own unique stamp, would be the best approach'

The wLIT Christmas promotion was discussed. Phil Yaeger stated that the Village could do

a 10 or 15 gift certifiiate Progra at

,r,y..rrrrti* in Burr Ridge, Plu ed

if,j, n. *r, working with the Vill ad

negotiated over $20,000 in benefits for this p be

paid for by the Hotel Marketing Committee, plus the cost of giveaways'

KirstenIepsenaskedhoweachrestaurantwouldapproveitspageinthetwobrochuresthat
were discussed. ln response, Mr. Yaeger stated that he wou]d contact each individual

restaurant and provide them with the-necessary information. He stated that, in terms of

;il;d;;ht, eiiher stock footage could be used or that he could set up a location where

restau"rantsiould bring their food on plates to be photographed'

The committee briefly discussed other future marketing options, including billboard ads,

io.iri r"ai, and print ads, as well as sending the brochure to homes in surrounding

communities.

After considerable discussion, a motion was made by Brian Donofrio to_ recommend

,pp.orrrtofthefirstfourmarketingprojects,includingthemassmailingbrochure'the20-
faie u.ocr,rre, the website ana tne wur marketing program. The motion was seconded

by Becky Fleck and approved by a vote of 6-0'

The Village Administrator agreed to contact the Economic Deve)opment committee to

inform ti'em of the Restauiant Committee's recommendation to pursue these four

,r.t.ting options. He also indicated that, once approved, he would notify the other

restaurants of their action. Mr. Yaeger stated that, once given authorization, he would begin

work immediately on the brochures.



Minutes of Restaurant Mark€ting Committee

Meeting of October 9, 2012

Page 3

OTHER BUSINESS

Administrator Stricker indicated that the Village Board voted 5-1 on Monday,

september 26, to approve the county Line Road Bridge Enhancement Proiect. He thanked

the Committee for its letter of support.

After some discussion, it was agreed that the next meeting would be held on November 15,

at 8:00 a.m., in the Village Hall Conference Room.

ADIOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Kirsten fepsen to adiourn the

meeting. The motion was seconded by Steve Zambrzycki and approved by a vote of 5-0.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:05 a.m.

Respectively submitted,

\"\tx
(ieve Stricker
Village Administrator

SS:bp



l.

DRAFT

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONINC BOARD OF APPE,ALS

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR Rf,,GULAR MEETING OF

ocToBER ls.20l2

5 - Bolos, Cronin, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
0 - None

AYES:
NAYS:
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all present who wished to give testimony at the public
hearing and introduced the public hearing as follows.

A. Z-19-2012t Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Backyard Chickens

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the public hearing as follows: The Plan Commission opened the
public hearing for this text amendment on October 1, 2012 and continued the hearing to
allow staff to prepare a draft amendment based on the discussion at that meeting. The
draft amendment would allow up to 4 chickens in the back yard ofa one acre residential
property subject to several conditions as outlined in the wriften staff report. Mr. Pollock
said that he believes the only outstanding issue was related to where the chicken coop
could be located. He showed a graphic on the screen indicating three different sets of
location regulations. All restricted chicken coops to the rear yard but with different

,fc

ROLL CALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commissior/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to
order at 7:30 P.M. at the Bun Ridge Police Station, 7700 County Line Road, Bun Ridge,
Illinois, by Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:
PRESENT: 5 - Cronin, Bolos, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
ABSENT: 1 - Franzese
Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Cronin to approve minutes of the October l, 2012 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:



l0/ I 5/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of 'l

setbacks. One of the options was based on the Plan Commission discussion at the last
meeting and would require a 50 foot reiu yard setback and a 30 foot side yard setback.
The second option shown would restrict the chicken coop to the area directly behind the
house but with a l0 to 30 foot rear y.rd setback. The third option showed the location of
the chicken coop with a 10 foot re.u yard setback and a l0 to 20 foot side yard setback as

is required for most other accessory structures and buildings.

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments from the public.

Mr. Chris Herringshaw, 8 | 50 Steepleside Drive, said that the regulations would be
appropriate to what he wanls to do although he said he was somewhat concemed with the
location requirements as discussed at the last Plan Commission meeting. He said with a
50 foot rear yard setback and 30 foot side yard setback, his property could only
accommodate a chicken coop in a narrow strip that is in the rear yard but not directly
behind the house.

Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and comments from the Plan Commission.

Chairman Trzupek asked the Commissioners about their intent in suggesting the 50' rear
and 30' side yard setback. He asked if the preference would be to keep it behind the
house. Commissioners Bolos, Cronin and Stratis said that they would prefer to keep it
directly behind the house.

Commissioner Bolos asked about the option that would keep the chicken coop behind the
house. Mr. Pollock said the only problem with that option is that if combined with a 50
foot rear yard setback, it may put chicken coops right next to a home and interfere with
patios and other accessory buildings. He added that staff would not object to reducing
the rear yard setback to l0 feet as this is the required setback for other accessory
buildings and for accessory structures such as pools and sport courts. Mr. Pollock added
that since the rear yard setback for a principal building is a minimum of 50 feet, the 10

foot rear yard setback would result in a separation of at least 60 feet from a neighbor's
house.

Mr. Pollock added that under any circumstances if a resident with a chicken coop failed
to properly maintain the coop, it would be a violation of the property maintenance code
and the nuisance codes and staff would require removal or maintenance even if the coop
otherwise complied with the Zoning Ordinance.

Commissioners Stratis asked if the hardware cloth would rust where it is required to be
buried in the ground. Mr. Herringshaw said that it would rust over time and would have
to be replaced.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to
close the public hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to close the public heaing for 2-19-2012.



l0/ I 512012 Regular Meeting
PIan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of1

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Cronin, Grunsten, Bolos, Stratis, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to recommend approval of an arnendment to Section IV.H of the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance to modifr the regulations for the keeping of livestock on residential
properties and specifically to allow the keeping of chickens on residential properties less
than 5 acres in area as follows:

3. Keeping of Livestock as rn Accessory Use

Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, accessory buildings or structures shall not
be used for the keeping of livestock, poultry or rabbits, whether for profit or not, unless
said buildings or structures meet the following requirements:

a. All livestock, poultry, and rabbits (except up to a maximum of two rabbits
kept as household pets cnd axL'cpt.lbr chickens as regulutcd herein) shall
be kept only on lots or parcels ofat least five acres in size.

b. There shall be no more than one horse or other livestock, poultry, and
rabbits for each 20,000 square feet of lot area ercept lit chickens ond
ruhbils os regult ed herein.

c. Such .,1ccessor.v buildings or structures./a livestock shall be located at
least 50 feet from the side or rear lot lines.

d. Chickens, also referred to herein as domestic hens or hens, ore permilted
on properties of one acre or more and zoned for single-family residential
use subject to the following terms and conditions:

(1) A maximum offour domestic hens dre permitted:

(2) The keeping of roosters and the slaughtering of any chickens is
prohibited:

O Hens shall be kept in an enclosure at all times and the enclosure
sholl comply with the following:
(, The area of the enclosure shall not exceed I 50 square feet.

(ii) The enclosure shall be designed for the specific purpose of
keeping chickens, lo prevent access by wild animals, ond to
prevent attraction of rodents.

(iii) The enclosure shall include sn open area enclosed with
hardware cloth that is buried at the perimeter ot least six
inches in the ground.



l0/t5120 12 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of7

(iv) The enclosure shall be considered on accessory building
for purposes of zoning, shall comply with all zoning
regulalions for accessory buildings not speciJically
modified herein, and shall be subject to the issuance of
permit.

(4) The enclosure shall be located in the rear buildable area of lhe property
with a minimum setback from the interior side and corner side lot lines
equal to the setback of the principal building and may encroach inlo the
required rear yord setbock subject lo a minimum setbackfrom lhe reor lot
line of l0 feet.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

B. 2-16-2012: 150 Burr Ridge Parkway (Chase); Special Use, Variation and
Findings of Fact

Mr. Pollock said that Chase Bank has asked for a continuance to the November 19,2012
meeting. He said they are considering changes to the building and do not yet have final
plans.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to continue the public hearing for Z-16-2012 to November 19,2012.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Bolos, Stratis, Cronin, Grunsten, and Trzupek
0 - None

5 - Stratis, Grunsten, Cronin, Bolos, and Tranpek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

C. Z-20-2012: 15W580 North Frontage Road (Compass); Rezoning Upon
Annexation, Variation, and Findings of Fact

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.

Mr. Pollock described the public hearing as follows: The petitioner owns and operates
a truck sales business at 15W580 North Frontage Road. The property is currently
unincorporated but is sunounded on all sides by the Village of Burr Ridge. The
petitioner is seeking rezoning upon annexation and a zoning variation.

Mr. Pollock also reported the following: Village staff received a notice from Du Page
County in August of 2012 that the petitioner was seeking special use approval for a truck
driving school. The Village Board immediately directed staff to prepare an Ordinance
force annexing the property (with the intent of circumventing any County zoning
approvals). The property owner withdrew the County zoning request and asked the
Village to enter into an Annexation Agreement instead of force annexing the property.



l0/15/20 t2 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of 7

The Village Board has agreed to proceed with an annexation agreement with the
understanding that the truck driving school would be eliminated from the property (staff
has received complaints about noise and traffic from the truck driving school). As a
result, the truck driving school is not part of this zoning request.

Mr. Pollock said that the proposed GI zoning is the same as the zoning to the south and
west of the subject property and that truck sales is consistent with the use of the property
to the east which is a truck terminal. He said the primary issue with this petition is the
residential area to the north and the need to provide an adequate buffer between this
industrial property and the residential area. He said that the petitioner has stated that they
intend to construct a 16 foot tall wall along the north property line to provide a screen
between the subject property and the residences to the north and that they have agreed to
clean up the landscaping in the right ofway between the property and 75th Street.

Chairman Trzupek asked what the Zoning Ordinance requires for the height of the
landscaping in the 30 foot buffer. Mr. Pollock said he was not sure and would have to
check the Zoning Ordinance.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for comments.

Mr. Tim Dwyer, attomey for the property owner, described how the property owner
began talking to the Village staff some time ago about annexation. He said there were
really no problems with the property until the driving school began and neighbors began
complaining about noise. He said they initially talked with staff about landscaping the
buffer yard but that the neighbors would prefer a wall similar to the wall that was
constructed by the SAIA on the adjoining property. Mr. Dwyer said that the property
owner has always worked closely with the neighbors to resolve problems and is agreeable
to constructing the wall as requested.

Chairman Trzupek asked for comments and questions from the audience.

Mr. Ed Tameling said that the neighbors met with the property owner and discussed a
wall similar to the SAIA wall. He said some of the residents were concemed about the
color of the wood and would prefer a different color. Mr. Tameling said those residents
were not at the hearing.

Mr. Mario Magliano of Compass Trucks said that it would be too expensive to change the
wood and that he did not want to stain or paint the wood as that would create
maintenance expenses. Mr. Dwyer added that the bids for the fence were all in the range
of $83,000. Mr. Magliano said that they would add additional landscaping on the
residents side of the fence.

Chairman Trzupek said that he was concemed about the depth of the landscaping area
between the fence and 75th Street. He said his concem was whether an)'thing would
grow in that area. Mr. Magliano stated that the area between the SAIA wall and 75th
Street is shorter and that plants grow very well in that area.



l0l l5/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 6 of7

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Tameling if the neighbors were satisfied with the proposal
for the wall. Mr. Tameling said that they are satisfied.

In response to Commissioner Cronin, Mr. Magliano said that the wall would extend
across the entire north lot line.

Commissioner Bolos wanted to know when the wall would be constructed. Mr. Dwyer
said that they would like to begin immediately but that they would have to get a permit
from DuPage County and he does not know if Du Page County would issue a permit. He
said that they may have to wait until the property is annexed. He added that the other
concem would be getting the footings constructed before the ground freezes.

Commissioner Bolos asked about the neighbor's preference for the color of the fence.
Mr. Tameling said that some ofthe neighbors expressed interest in a green fence but they
are not at the hearing. Mr. Magliano reiterated that it would be cost prohibitive to use a
different wood and he did not want to create maintenance problems by staining or
painting the wood but that he would work with the lumber provider to make sure they get
the best wood possible for the fence.

Commissioner Stratis asked about planting in the right-of-way. Mr. Pollock said that
evergreens are not normally allowed in the right-of-way but that since this backs up to the
truck property, Village staffwould allow evergreens to be planted as a buffer.

Commissioner Grunsten said that she wanted to make sure all the neighbors and the
petitioner were in agreement. All parties present indicated their agreement.
Commissioner Grunsten added that she thought it was very kind of the petitioner to
cooperate with the neighbors and offer to construct the wall.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the petitioner would be required to submit a plan for the wall
and the landscaping. Mr. Pollock said that they would be required to submil a plan
before proceeding.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Cronin and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to close the public hearing for 2-20-2012.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Cronin, Stratis, Grunsten, Bolos, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Bolos and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to direct staff to prepare findings of fact and to recommend approval of 2-20-2012
subject to the construction of a 16 foot wall on the north lot line comparable to the wall
on the adjoining SAIA property with landscaping on the outside ofthe wall.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 5 - Bolos, Stratis, Cronin, Grunsten, and Trzupek



| 0/15/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan CommissiorVZoning Board Minutes
Page 7 of 7

NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

4. CORR-E,SPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding the correspondence.

5. OTHERCONSIDERATIONS

There were no other considerations scheduled.

6. FUTURESCHEDULEDMEETINGS

Chairman Trzupek noted that the next meeting is scheduled for November 19,2012.

7. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Bolos to ADJOURN the meeting at 8:32 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AyE, the
meeting was adjoumed at 8:32 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:
J. Douglas Pollock, AICP November 19,2012



6tq
ORDINA\-CE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ANIVEXTNG CERTATN PROPERTY
TO THE\TILLAGE OF BI-IRR RIDGE (COMPASS)
(r5w58o North Frontage Road. Burr Ridge, Il.)

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 7-r-r3 of the Illjnois Municipal Code, the
viiiage of Burr fudge has the authorit' to annex properh, surrounded b1'the Village,

which is less than 60 acres in size; and
.WHEREAS, 

pursuant to Section 7-r-r3 of the Illinois Municipal Code (65 ILCS

slz-t-13), notice of tle contemplated annexation u'as published in the Suburban Life

Publications, a neu,spaper of general circulation in the territon, hereinafter described,

on August 24, 2ot2.t said date being at least ten (ro) da1,s prior to passage of this
Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, notice of tle contemplated annexation r+,as also personally
delivered, and sent by certified mail to each taxpa'er of record in the territon,
hereinafter described on August 23. zorz: and

WHEREAS, it is in tlre best interest of the Village of Burr fudge that said

territor-r' be annexed to and become part of the \;illage.

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED b],the President and Board of Trustees of
the Village of Burr fudge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois:

sEcrroN r: That the findings set forth above are incorporated b1- reference
into this Section r as if fully set forth herein.

sEcrIoN z: That this President and Board of Trustees further find as follorvs:

(a) Tbe territory described in Section 3 of this Ordinance contains less
than sixt1' (6o) acres and is u'hollv bounded bi.the \rillage of Burr fudge.

(b) Such territon, is not \^ithin the corporate limits of anv murricipalig,,
but is contiguous to the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and bupa-ge Counties,
Illinois, a municipaliq' existing under the lara's of the State of Illinois.

(c) The Village of Burr fudge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illirrois, does
not provide fue protection sen'ice, nor public libran, sen,ice.

(d) Notice ttrat the corporate authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge are
contemplating tle annexation of such territo4 has been published not less
than ten (ro) davs prior to passage of this Ordinance as requir ed b1'
Section 7-r-r3 of the Illinois Municipal Code (6S ILCS 5/7-t-tg).

2 9:069 I



SECfION 3: That the teriton. legalll, described as follous:

Lor z IN FRONTAGE ROAD ASSESSMEN'T prLr oF PART oF THE \4t,sr y2
OF SECTION 25, TOWNSHIp 38 NORTH, RA-I.,TGE rr EAST OF THE THIRD
PzuNCIPAI MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PI.A,TTHEREOF RECORDED
ON FEBRUARY 1, T979, AS DoCUMENT #R7g.12368IN DUPAGE CoUNTT,
ILLINOIS.

PIN # 09-25-3o1-oo4

Commonlv k-nown as the Compass HoJding Burr Ridge IL. proper!,,,-, with a
common street Address of r5w58o North Frontage Road, tiuri Riage, il. 6os2z

be and the same is hereb' annexed to the Village of Burr Ridge, cook and Dupage
counties, Illinois, all in conformance with and as shown on a plat and map of annex-
ation of said territon, prepared bv a registered land sun eyor of the State of rllinois,
attached hereto and made a part hereof as EXHIBIT A.

sECTroN 4: That the village c)erk is hereb' and hereuith instructed, to
promptlv record with the Recorder of Deeds of Dupage countr,, Illinois, and to file \^tth
the Counlv Clerk of Cook Coun[', Illinois:

(a) a copl'of tlis Ordinance certified as correct bv the Clerk of said Village
of Burr Ridge; and

(b) a plat of the land included in this annexation, as required I>y rarr,, said
plats to be attached to the aforesaid certified copy of thii o.din"r"".

and to send a certified copl- of this ordinance, ra'ithin 3o day,s of adoption, tc> the Dupage

CounS' Election Commission, by certified or registered mail.

SECTIoN 5: The ne*'boundary of the Village of Burr Ridge shall e)<tend to the

far side of any adjacent right-of-r,r'a1.', provided said right-of-r+,av is not currerrtly located

vr-ithin the corporate limits of another municipaliE', and shall include 2ll qf g-wery right-

of-way within the area annexed herebr,.

292069_ I



BUii .rocf ]\.lJrss c0::-

PLAT OF AN NEXATION
,o

THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
OF

LO'r ? rit rio{r^cE ROrD 
^sStSSy€x- 

rL r O. ,^ir Oa lHE tESl r/,, Of ,aCION E. yonsxp Jaf,@I! rrrct !.e^s: of rHt rHllo ,rHoDi\! cEnlrq, 
^ac6Drrc 

ro,qt DL^- riEo,itcqDtD Di .EaiuAty ! !o7s 
^5 

oooJsExi F 7r_.1J6! rx oup^cr codp.-tL/-rN;;
r rt* DdJlo^rY q n€ 

^rrr 
rNEtfD

.r0 sH^u NcrLo€ qm nr -r;ii ^,:i,rlml--'

^NNE}Eo ^REr 
aCnpRtsEs 

^poRol|lrrEly :-q1: rcR5s, yoR! oF LESS

NOrn LJHE O. rHE * i/i Or
sw r/4 0f Sacror 2FJ6-!r

ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LANO SURVEYOR

AEJIR RECORDING PLEASE RE]'URN 10:

7HE VILLAGE OF BURR RIOGE

756 O COUNTY LINE ROAO

EURR RIoGE. ILL|NO|S 60527

J /\MES L CA'NKAR.I E,
IL r LS_ to.1656

VL!^6E O' SURF RIOCi

Lll,lls Or E

[*3 HEnEav NirExEo

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE
SiaTE OF ILLINO|S ) SS
CoUNTY 0F DUPACE )
l, AN tLLt NDSU Y CERI]HE CORREC iHEPR tN T]IE

FL,RTHERMOEE. IOESIGN^iE TlE VIL-ACE Or BUAP RIOSE-o acT 
^s 

MY AGENT FOR iHE TURpOSaS OF RECAROTNG
iHIS CCCUMENT

N. 2556
ExPtRES ri -Jo- j 2

vru^ci ot guPn RrDcE

DR OGcr NC r22ci SrSEr I O. 1

:rtitEi=i----€_-



RESOLUIION NO. R- 17 - l-2

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION
MADTSON CLI'B HOA
STORMWATER AWARD

I{HEREIAS, the Village of Burr Ridge has long been an
advocat.e of private investment in the stormwater systems within
Burr Ridge wat.ersheds,. and

WHEREAS, the Village wishes to acknowledge and commend
t.hose parties who improve a portion of t.he stormwater system on
their property, which serves not onLy the benefit of Ehe
immediate propertsy owners, but the larger community as well; and

WHEREAS, E.he Madison Club HOA has facilit.ated the
coordinat.ion and const.ruction of improvement.s which include
vacuum sediment removal ;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOI,VED by the Mayor and Board of
Trustees of t.he village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Count.ies,
I1linois, that. E.he Village of Burr Ridge acknowledges the
efforts of tshe TuEhiLl- Corporatj-on to maintain. beautify, and
restore the stormwater faciLities within itss charge, to the
muEual benefit of their property, aII residents of the
waEershed, and t.he Village as a whole.

ADOPTED this 22"d day of OcEober, 2Of2, by a RolI CaI1 vote
as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENI:

APPROVED by the Mayor this 22"d day of Oct.ober, 2012

viTTage CTerk

Mayor



BURRETpGE
MEMO

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Village Board & Stormwater Committee Members

Trustee Maureen Wott, Stormwater Committee Chairperson

October 18,2012

Madison Club Stormwater Project

The Bun Ridge Stormwater Committee has long been an advocate of private investment in the
stormwater systems in Burr Ridge. Our community has over 100 detention basins, as well as
many miles of streams, rivers, and regulated floodplain. The vast majority of these systems are
under the ownership and maintenance of private parties; primarily homeowners, businesses, and
homeowners associations. In this regard, the Village wishes to acknowledge and commend those
parties who improve a portion of the storm water system on their property, which serves not only
the benefit of the immediate property owners, but the larger community as well.

The Madison Club subdivision was built in 1998, surrounding existing wetland ponds. In 2010,
representatives of the Madison Club contacted the Village regarding altematives for sediment
removal, in order to increase the depth of the pond and improve water quality. The Madison
Club HOA has partnered with the Tuthill Corporation to provide funding for the removal of
sediment using vacuum extraction methods. The project commenced in summer, 2011, and has
continued through 2012. This project is an excellent example of coordination between
neighboring property owners, and will result in improved water quality for this site, which is one
of the most visible water bodies in Bun fudge.

The Stormwater Committee wishes to congratulate the Madison Club HOA for undertaking this
project, and to present them with a "Pond and Stream Beautification Award". This project will
be acknowledged by a notation on a plaque in the Village Hall foyer, and by a granite award
marker at the site. Congratulations !



FE
Ii
(E

=trAAV.= )+(
PH
8miE =r.ii 

-JJ!
--du
Ez
EO
HV)\U-O'^-L I-,1

€=

r5a
-o
0.



BP

to/16/t2 7B
RESOIJIITION NO. R- -L2

RESOLUTION AIITHORI Z ING AN IMTERGOVERNMEI{TAL AGREEMENT
BET$IEEN THE VILI,AGE OF BURR RIDGE AND COOK COI'NTY

FOR THE PROVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL HE.AI,TH INSPECTION SERVICES

IiHEREIIS, Ehe Corporate Aut.horities of the Village of Burr
Ridge, Cook and DuPage CounEies, fllinois, did consider a

cerEain InEergovernmental Agreement for the provision of
EnvironmenE.aL Health InspecEion Services in thats form attached
heret.o and made a part hereof as EXHIBfT A; and

I{HERE]IS, the Int.ergovernment.al Cooperation clause of the
Constit.uE.ion of the Scate of Illinois (Article VII, Section 10)

and the Illinois Intergovernment.aL Cooperation AcE (5 ILCS 22O/L

et seq) both auEhorize and encourage this type of agreemenE; and

WHEREAS, t.he Corporat.e Authorilies of the ViLLage of Burr
Ridge, Cook and DuPage CounEies, ILLinois, have deEermined t.hat
it is in the best interests of said Village thaE said Agreement

be entered into by t.he VilLage of Burr Ridge;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Reaolved by tshe president and

Trustees of the Vill-age of Burr Ridge, Cook and Du page

Counties, I11inois, as follows:
gection 1: The Preambles hereto are hereby made a part of,

and operative provisions of, Ehis ResofuE.ion as fu11y as if
compleEely repeat.ed ac length herein.

Section 2: That the President and Board of Trust.ees of t.he

Village of Burr Ridge hereby find that. it is in the best
int.erest.s of the Village of Burr Ridge and its residents t.hat
the aforesaid Int.ergovernmental Agreement for the provision of
EnvironmentaL Health InspecEion Services be ent.ered int.o and

execut.ed by said Village of Burr Ridge, hrith said Agreement to



BP

to/16/12

be substantially in Ehe form attached heret.o and made a part
hereof as EXHIBIT A.

gectj.on 3: ThaE. the President and Clerk of the village of
Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Count.ies, tllinois, are hereby
aut.horized Eo execute for and on behalf of said Village of Burr
Ridge the aforesaid Agreement. .

Section 33 This Resolution shall be in fuII force and

effect, upon its adoption and approval as required by 1aw.

ADOPTED this 22"d day of Oct.ober, 2OL2, by a ro11 caII vot.e

as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED Ehis 22"d day of OcEober, 20L2 by the president of
Ehe village of Burr Ridge.

ViIlage Pres ident

ATTEST:

Vil-l-age Cl-erk



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH INSPECTIONAL SERVICES

This AGREEMENT entered into as of December 1,2012 by and between the Village of Bun
Ridge, Cook County, lllinois a municipal corporation (hereinafter called the VILLAGE), and the
County of Cook, lllinois a body corporate and politic (hereinafter called the COUNTY).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, The VILLAGE wishes to provide environmental health inspectional services
relating to food service sanitation and retail food store sanitation; and

WHEREAS, the COUNTY is willing to provide the VILLAGE with certain environmental health
services through the work of its Department of Public Health, (hereinafter called the
DEPARTMENT) upon the terms and conditions as hereinafter set forth; and

WHEREAS, the COUNW is a home rule unit as provided in the 1970 lllinois Constitution (Art.

Vll, Sec. 6); and

WHEREAS, the VILLAGE is a municipality deriving its authority as provided in the lllinois
Compiled Statutes (65 ILCS 5); and

WHEREAS, the 1970 lllinois Constitution (Art. Vll, Section 10) and the lllinois Compiled
Statutes (5 ILCS 220) provide authority for intergovernmental cooperation; and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Compiled Statutes (55 ILCS 5/5-25013 (B) 5), provides that the
DEPARTMENT may contract for the sale of health services; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto seek to protect the health of the citizens of the COUNTY and

the VILLAGE by undertaking the AGREEMENTS contained herein through their joint effort.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises, and such other considerations as
hereinafter set forth, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. The DEPARTMENT, through its Environmental Health Division Staff, shall provide
the following environmental services to the VILI-AGE:

a. Make inspections as required by the food sanitation provisions of the Code of
Ordinances of the VILLAGE (hereinafter called the VILLAGE CODE) of all food
service establishments and retail food stores licensed or permitted by the
VILLAGE as scheduled by the VILLAGE and the DEPARTMENT during the
term of this AGREEMENT to assure compliance with the VILLAGE CODE;



b. Reinspect all food service establishments and retail food stores to monitor
the correction of violations identified at the time of the initial inspection
pursuant to (a.) above;

c. Provide the VILLAGE with reports of inspections undertaken;

d. Report immediately to the VILLAGE on matters which in the opinion of the
inspector are of serious concern;

e. Testify as required in any court cases brought by the VILLAGE for correction
of food sanitation code violations cited pursuant to inspections conducted
by the DEPARTMENT;

f. Review plans for any new or extensively remodeled food service
establishment or retail food store in the VILLAGE to assure compliance with
current Federal, State, COUNTY, and VILLAGE Food Service Establishment
and Retail Food Store Regulations.

Z. The DEPARTMENT agrees to furnish its employees with means of transportation to,

from, and within the VILLAGE in order to carry out the duties and inspections as
described herein.

3. The VILLAGE agrees:

a. To maintain in force during the term and any extension of this
intergovernmental AGREEMENT, ordinances or regulations at least equivalent
to the COUNW Food Service Establishment and Retail Food Store
Ordinances;

b. To maintain flles and records of inspections and licensing or permitting of
food service establishments and retail food stores, and to provide the

DEPARTMENT with one copy of inspection reports prepared by
DEPARTMENT personnel and upon reasonable notice provide the COUNTY
with access to said files and records,

c. To provide any legal action in the determination of the VILLAGE necessary to
enforce the VILLAGE ordinances or regulations.

4. To provide the DEPARTMENT with the necessary authority to perform the duties
and services referred to above.

5. The DEPARTMENT agrees to provide all of the services outlined in Paragraph
Number 1 above, at a cost of $60.00 per inspection billed to the VILLAGE for the
term of the AGREEMENT.

2



b The VILLAGE agrees to hold harmless and to indemnify the COUNW, its Board
members, officers, agents and employees from liabilities, costs, judgments,
attorneys'fees or other expenses resulting from any negligence or act or failure
to act under this AGREEMENT by the VILLAGE, its officers, agents or employees.
The COUNTY agrees to hold harmless and to indemnify the VILLAGE, its Board
members, officers, agents and employees from liabilities, costs, judgments,
attorneys'fees or other expenses resulting from any negligence or act or failure to
act under this AGREEMENT by the COUNTY, its officers, agents or employees.
Nothing herein shall be construed to require the VILLAGE to indemnify the COUNW
for the negligence of the DEPARTMENT or its officers, agents, or employees; and
further, nothing herein shall be construed to require the VILLAGE to indemnify or
make any payments in connection with any claim for which the COUNTY or the
DEPARTMENT otherwise would not be liable, nor shall it be construed to waive any
defenses that the COUNTY, the DEPARTMENT or the VILLAGE may otherwise have
to any such claim. Furthermore, nothing herein shall be construed to require the
COUNTY to indemnify the VILLAGE for the negligence of the VILLAGE or its
officers, agents or employees, and further, nothing herein shall be construed to
require the COUNTY to indemnify or make payments in connection with any claim
for which the VILLAGE otherwise would not be liable.

This AGREEMENT shall become effective as of December 1,2012 and shall
continue through November 30, 2013 unless otherwise terminated by either party
as hereinafter provided. This AGREEMENT may be renewed on an annual basis by
resolution of the corporate authority of both parties or with the written agreement of the
parties through their designated representatives. For purposes of the
renewal of the terms and conditions contained in this AGREEMENT the COUNTY
authorizes the Chief of the Bureau of Health Services or the Director of the
DEPARTMENT to renew on its behalf.

The parties hereto shall at any time during the term of this AGREEMENT have the right
to terminate same upon 30 days written notice to the other party, said notice to be sent
certified mail, return receipt to: Director, Cook County Department of Public Health,
15900 S. Cicero Avenue, Building E, Oak Forest, lL 60452; or to the Village Clerk, with
a copy each to the Village President and the Village Administrator, Village of Burr
Ridge, 7660 South Coung Line Road, Bun Ridge, lllinois 60521.

It is expressly agreed by the parties hereto that all environmental health staff
members of the DEPARTMENT shall be deemed its employees and shall be under
the sole supervision and control of the DEPARTMENT.

7.

o

I



10. This intergovernmental AGREEMENT may be amended only by resolution of the
corporate authority of each party hereto.

11. lf any provision of this AGREEMENT is invalid for any reason, such invalid portion
shall not render invalid the remaining provisions of this AGREEMENT which can be
given effect without the invalid provision to carry out the intent of the parties as stated
herein.

12. Neither party hereto may assign this AGREEMENT in whole or in part without the
written consent of the other party.

13. The waiver by a party or any breach or failure of the other party to perform any
covenant or obligation contained herein shall not constitute a waiver of any
subsequent breach.

14. This AGREEMENT represents the entire AGREEMENT between the parties and
supersedes any and all prior AGREEMENTS, whether written or oral. Any
modification of this AGREEMENT shall be valid only if in writing and signed by all
parties hereto.

15. This AGREEMENT shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of lllinois.

16. All notices relating to the AGREEMENT shall be either hand delivered to the party or
mailed to the party by certified mail, return receipt requested to all respective
parties at addresses as both appear in Section 8 of this AGREEMENT.

17. None of the provisions of this AGREEMENT is intended to create nor shall be
designed or construed to create any relationship between the COUNTY and the
VILLAGE other than of independent entities contracting with each other hereunder
solely for effecting the provisions of the AGREEMENT. Neither of the parties hereto
nor any of their respective representatives shall be construed to be the agent, the
employer or representative of the other. The VILLAGE and the COUNTY will
maintain separate and independent managements and each has full unrestricted
authority and responsibility regarding its own organization and structure.

18. The execution of this AGREEMENT by the COUNTY shall be subject to the
authorization of the Cook County Board of Commissioners adopted in accordance
with applicable law.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned governmental units have caused this
AGREEMENT to be duly executed and attached herewith are copies of the respective
resolutions authorizing the signing official to execute this AGREEMENT.

4



ATTEST:

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
a municipal corporation

Village President

COUNTY OF COOK, a body
corporate and politic

Director, Cook County
Department of Public Health

By:
Village Clerk

Dated:

By:

Dated

5



VILLACE, OF

I-TRR RIDG
A VERY SPE,CIAL PLACE

Re:

7660 Counry Line Rd. . Burr Ridge, lL 60527
(630) 654-8181 'Fax (630) 654-8269 . www.bur-ridge.gov

Octo&r 17,2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr tudge, Illinois 60527

L20-2012: 15W580 North Frontage Road (Compass); Rezoning Upon
Annexation and Variation

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to
approve a request by Frontage LLC for rezoning upon annexation to the GI General
Industrial District and a variation from Section IV.W.9.c of the Bun Ridge Zoning
Ordinance to permit a reduction in the required 30 foot deep landscaping yard
between a parking lot and a residential district. The subject property is located at
I 5W580 North Frontage Road.

After due notice and as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing
on this matter on October 15,2012. The property is adjacent to the GI District to
the west and south and adjacent to a truck terminal to the east. There is a legally
established truck sales and repair business on the property which would continue
as a legal non-conforming use.

The variation would allow the petitioner to reduce the required 30 foot deep
landscaping buffer and to mitigate the variation; the petitioner agrees to construct
a 16 foot tall steel and wood wall that would act as a visual and sound barrier.
The petitioner also agrees to clean up and augment the existing landscaping
located adjacent to the proposed wall in the 75s Street right-of-way.

There were several residents from 75ft Street at the public hearing. The residents
stated that they supported the proposal for the wall and were satisfied with the
petitioner's proposal.

After due consideration, the Plan Commission concluded that the rezoning upon
annexation to the GI District and the variation comply with the standards of the

Gary Grasso
Mayor

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk

Steven S. Stricker
Adminisrraror



Zoning ordinance. Accordingly, by a vote of 5 to 0, the pran commission
recommends approval of 2-20-2012 subject to the construction ofa l6 foot wall onthe.north lot line comparable ro the wall on the adjoining SAIA property with
landscaping on the outside of the wall.

Sincerely.

Greg Trmpek, Chairman
Village of Burr fudge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:.lDP:sr



VILLACE OF

I]RR RIDG
Gary Grasso

Mayor

Karen J, Thomas
Villagc Clerk

Steven S. Stricker
Adminisrraror

A VtrRY SPECIAL PLACE
7660 C.ounry Line Rd. ' Burr fudgc, IL 60527

(630) 654-8181 'Fax (630) 654-8269. www.burr-ridge .gov

October 16. 2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Bun tudge, Illinois 60527

Re: Ll9-2012: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Backyard Chickens

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission tansmits for your consideration its recommendation to
approve an amendment to Section IV.H.3 of the Bun fudge Zoning Ordinance to
modiry the regulations for the keeping of livestock on residential properties and
specifically to allow the keeping of chickens on residential properties less than 5
acres in area.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on
this matter on October I and October 15,2012. A resident requested consideration
of this amendment as he wants to raise chickens for personal household
consumption and as a teaching project for his children. Backyard chickens are
becoming common in cities and sububs including the City of Chicago and the
Village of Westem Springs. Research into the issue determined that backyard
chickens have equal or less impact on neighboring properties than other traditional
accessory uses. They t)?ically generate less noise and waste than other household
pets. The chicken coop structure is tlpically smaller than a shed and if properly
constructed and maintained does not become zur attmction to predators.

The Plan Commission concluded that backyard chickens should be limited to
properties of one acre or more to ensure that the property is large enough for the
structue and adequately separated from adjoining homes. Other restrictions were

also intended to mitigate any impacts on adjoining properties.

Accordingly, the Plan Commission, by a vote of 5 to 0. recommends that the

following modifications to Section [V.H of the Zoning Ordinance:



October 16,2012
Z- 19-20 12: Z.onng Ordinance Text Amendmcnt-Backyard Chickens

Keeping of Livestock as an Accessory Use

Except as,othenvise expressly 
, 
provided herein. accessory buildings orstructures shall nor be used for.th! keeping .of livestoct. poilry 

"i rrBUit",whether for profit or nor. unless s.ia uiitangi 
- 
li-..ui.,ino.. meer rherollowlng requlrements:

a. imum of two
as regulaled

sue. five acres in

b. There shall be no more than one horse or other livestock. ooultrv-
and rabbits for each 20,000 sqnarc feet of W ii iiripii) i;;i;ir;
and rabbits as regulated herein.

c. Suehal-c^cessory buildings or structures/or /ivesloclr shall be located
at leas 50 feet from the side or rear lot lines.

d,. Chickens,, also referred to herein as domestic hens or hens, are
perm,itted 9n properties of one acre or more and zoned. for sinsle-
Jamtty residential use subject to the following terms and cinditioisi.

(l) A mcimum offour domeslic hens are permitted;

@ The keeping of rooslers and the slaughtering of any chickcns
is prohibited:

(3) Hens shall be kept in an enclosure at all rimes and the
enclosure shall comply with the following;
(a) The area of the enclosure shall not exceed 150 square

.feet.

(b) The enclosure shall be designed lor the specific
purpose of keeping chiclcens, lo prevent access by
wild animals, and to prevent attraction ofrodents.

@ The enclosure shall include an open area enclosed
u)ith hardwdre cloth that is buried at the perimeter ot
least six inches in the ground.

(d) The enclosure shall be considered an accessory
building for purposes ofzoning, shall comply with ail
zoning regulations for accessory buildings not
specifically modified herein, and sholl be suiject to
the issuance of permil.



Oclober 16, 2012
Z- 19-2012: Zoning frinance Text Amendment-Backyard Chickens

Sincerely,

The enclosure shall be located in lhe rear buildable area of
the property with a minimum setback from the interior sidi

Greg Trarpek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



trc

To: Deprfy ChidVaclav

CC: Chief Madden

From: Ofrcer A. Flenqe *1423

Date: Octoba 09, 2012

Re: My Resigndion

Dcputy Chief Vaclav:

This is my formal notificcion that I m resigning fiom the Village of Burr Ridge Polioe

Deparhent as ar Officer. 1023/12 will be my last day of I un wo,rking 1500 to

2300 hours.

I appreciae tbe ofpmnmities I bave beqr given hsE, ard wish the deportnent and is

eoployees muc'h sr.rcess in tbe finue.

Sincerely,

flr/r,l%4oo
ofEcerA Flentge *1423

Burr Ridge Police
Department



BURR RIDGE POLICE DEPARTMENT
PERSONNEL ORDER

mb€r'10,2012

OTTICER AI{DREW FLENTGE #423

PTJRFGSE:

Ttis Pcrsomel Order announccs the officialo6* 66 psigndim of Offcer An&€w Flcrtgp fiom tho Brrn
Rjdgc Police Deprtnenrr

FOLICY:

In rccordme witb Depertnont and Village policn Officer Andrew Reotgp officially tEadered his notice of
intent to rosign fiom thc Bun Ridgc Police DE?rtrrent efrestive Ostob€r 23, 2012. The notice of intcnt to

r€sigD wEs r€ccivcd by thc ChicfofPolico on Octobcr 9, 2012.

Ofrca Flenge fiithfrrlly served the Burr Ridge Police Deparment and tle citizens of Bun Ridge since his

amointn€nt oD June 16, 200t.

Oftc€r Flcntse's colleagucr join thc Chicf of Policc in recognition md ap,pcciation of his smdce and wish

him success and @piness in his fin:re cndcavors.

A ccpy ofOffccr Fleatgc's notice ofrcsignation is posted to the attsntim ofall Pesonnel.

PROCEDI]RE:

Thc vac&d position of Palrol Ofrcer will be fillo4 as authorizcd by fte Burr Ridge Villagc Boad from

the sunding cligibility rostcr issred by thc Board of Fire and Policc Commissiooers of the Village of Blrr
Ridge.

1



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOI'NTS PAYAI}LE APPROVAI REPORT

BoARD DATE: L0/22/L2
PAYMEI.IT DATE : IO / 23 / 12

FrscAI 12-13

FUND FI]ND NAME

ceneral Fund
E- 911 Fund
Hot.el/Mot.e1 Tax Fund
Capital Improvements Fund
Wat.er Fund
Sewer Fund
fnformaeion Technology Fund

TOTAI EIL EI'NDS

LegislaEion
AdministraEion
CommuriEy Development
Finance
Police
Public works
Wat.er
Sewer
IT Fund

TOTAI

PAYROLL

PAY PERIOD ENDING OCTOBER 13,

PAYABLE

10

2L
23

31

52

6L

s464 , A97 .47 $464 , a97 .41

2012

TOTAI
PAYROLL

2,943.!0
14,503.06
8, s00 . 73

1 ,132.49
111, 117 . 08

19 ,295 . 64

23 , 696 .44
7 ,]-37 .74

519s,026 .2A

s6 , 643 .56
7,3't9.52

2'7 , 5),5 .9!
83 , 596 .23

292,452.L9
854.13

2 , 3s4 .93

TOTAI
AI{OUNT

56 , 643 .56
r,379.52

21 ,6]-6 .9L
83,595.23

292,452.t9
854 .13

2 ,354 .93

GRAND TOTAI 5659 , 923 -75



":!0,ee-q*g
eu6!;rJN.] Cij;a6o NNi o o 6 lJ o 5

ri ct6o {ro o ; Eii 3

^i * c -,;; aNn;N.r idi>Naa a Nr]NrN .a Jni;, zriooo I zH I | ,! d I ..,idJ E ';iA,, --- Eoio6<i\ o ono60 € r.600rroininii 3
a r r ordi > >-i{ , t ii;! @r6F;;- -
Froo4<1, 144azza>> HoNNNHNoi: d oro=6 d ;o;:-;d;;.1 I-i 

=

AAiAooaod6

o c>>>>
o> .iooooca
;or rJociotr4e .4!!!!EEE

ioooooooo .ouu{Joouo
oq

't'!6aEaa<E
ae dcccco6a415 r.crr.cooo
6.4ACOOorirr66d
-iI!o.Q

'! .i,
rJOi-O€
Z@ (Jl,AAfrfr&6

o ooooo
F iiiii

!io a

ooc)

'!('!
dl n

!occ
.)! 0rc,0rooo!!! u !.a
& 44 i O O O4'E O
q >> &&& oqcc6 azz-a*o a9>>>Ud0rrrl!rt!crl!0u!d
'!oEct!cci!>-dddorr'!6 @aaaqrbooooo cc o, (rJ

I! 6HH E.o-! o o oF c E E drc, o!! r -4
-ocooE7.4,E,Ea4A)r4O4aa@>&&/)HoooBoH!ir!

E.... 3E$N-aEooooosm60orr trrrrrttr Er

rrrrltt i

or r r r r
l'
d

ooooor,)o.ooo,oroi
ooooooooo
a h aal<Et1 < e

r r r -o tu

> > >.i.4
444417a

o(,(,tiEEBylea)Y
!N>6t16 oao

t @>'-,
i !O

tsl.c \
a ,4.E

or i N o 6N i
o- rrc_ o

! >r l 'no iDNdtuoo c,a'!N\rE Cr o a
E o o o\ o oxo.i.nt].ro>l!0ur>5!bodtr!toorrrrottr( irJ<o
o o o E,o l! 'n dli< c cii c o ort! o..4.4 otu.d i i b,N o r! !

EN o H r o o o o t4 o r!

o Fr !sri<ur D \1.4q
'nNr a a oot! Noi(ro.ii4 4 Ea C - tUOO E o NN(,rN N r o e\ql! o,l! I rqjo\ 3 J dN dr E ,! o 3 (IJ*@ c c A \\!-r(NElldc o .,usoor{t
cr! rb'<rE ii6n \<C N '! r r4.i x ! 

' 
! olr,) oor!.4 .4taEEcc1, > oi r o c E 'r o\ o 6 A. ii | 

'!>9oor c .!or io6Ei!; EtoU;!\fuU>Jo
(J o o > iD x o N ! N d' oJ (/ 6 >!!-@>r.dacEeq to rrcDr!!

uacP2.4tjA 0J0rccqo oriqor '!r!u4i iaano r oib' o | ;oor6Ei oci.4.ici6L)
I u Eiu'--ai '6 > rD u\o !.a c\L oro.uE9o '!oEccEJ{E .i or!!dic A 

'!-! Eiil,(/o.4o.dc GrrJo,rrn
'!\\i I .cr, oi oJl o.4 0 () !) --iHqo!4lii io ,rri- oot,qoEo N<!ut.ro -doc Eru\d o\ii ri o c ru u!uo!t tt.Ed E rorDrDc0,

ij H 6 ,r .( o r r cl ..r F N o r! F) .iJdN>>

E

i!NNN

oJos<{ rlrrrr
Oo{{{ @@@6@6d)

!eaaicorrrr
! oooo
lroaia iiaaHd;

c
o
a

0)

&rq(,1

&a

o
E9p

1\ dr. :6 a
5cr

(5 YJ Ya -d 1i ,3 Y
H -.3O C> 'l o H

E .zdd :<o'i

d ijNo
- E':-
H "zo
@ r_O rr
H *F, o
d.-!! i:E c3 E5 Eo ud

o
2HO

o
o)o
o)q
.-i
F]

0)

a

E

o 4!

xI
r-.'o !
ci6o Fli>o (9



ooooooHo

OA

N O NN Odi r! iii.i::;i;ri idii.ji;;iJ;d

ji;'iJiio-;i\\\\\<\\
i F ai k ;;ooHH

;;,';;;;;,';;E
oooooooooooccccc,ccz

HHHHHHl!C
ooourJrJooooooooooocc c c c c c c c c s c E q c c c

..c; - -ddddd :::::E:t:::,. .
E F F E E E E F E E E E E E E E E EE EECCCCCCCCC;-cccct 6qaqaa6diOOOOo OOOOoooOOO ri.ioa@adodd<<<<d4<ii oqioccccc (acccccccc cc(Dcc .-oodo ooxcoo5rc5D ooror5ii- , _ F..t _4.4 -A -4,4 Z O O. ,, o ooooocrrrr! rrr{loU (, (, (, O (., O O O O (, O U (, (, (9 (9 (,O - - - n,! 6,! l! l! l! l! '! '! d ir;c)ii

..'ndl!6 00000000r0.ln(,F) 5 F) F) F) Fr F) F, D b b lr F) Fr F) r, - E D F) t d, d, 4 d, r 2 2 Z Z Z' z Z Z 2 2 J i 6 t)

1t

o o! > ^ ---zz 6 iroo o k 4 Aai'*^ 6 oo
n oo
-i ooo doo @\o\oG@ <ooo(JoInr,.orH- dos(

o c 6c\ c or aaililo dii; I r r r I r I <i i,oNNNnNn@rdr6
rrrr!D I I I I I I 

' 
ioqt:*@ o o o t)oooooooN@oo6o666;;;:::=;-:i

AQ
ri O oo iN N OO N Oio,i (,,u, or O o. .i o, dr: iiDu)N N irDoo oloo.-oooir it o.@tr r o.u, h tt N!o><o.;;iao< b9 orlro. o rDr to !o cociau6ij;dD io @ocJo iu @.iir 6i ;; - Aii.-iiii6;i-i ar rtr(J.a t, rro.o !-1 6O,C,!6O--Ord! >a,or r .!oo.o !o ! i otutiEdd6oi5d ;o (,r > o -c .1 !, 9.! 5o - o I I I I I i i i I 1 T oE,4()t!ol ! ooEc r!-Noi i o. o. o- o o o. o o o. o. o- anH L!qr rO:t-N .a .a .a .) .a .;r .: .j.-.-.- N !r 0)riaoa N\Oo!i_ - O: !!; i!(, >NE> B (,:.FE \NC,au- ppi- a ri q q i ; ; ; ; G ; ; o ^ 6

or o o o u rrJ o ir, iD rD rD o o o o o o ui ! d)

ooooE oE ooooE o o ! i o o r '! i o cJ 0 O O O O 6 A d d 6 6 -a t d -! o ! ! u u o u ! o. D i ,! Qr E F E E E e e e E E e u

q I c o q I i,6d {, 'nd or (D or or '!i o o\ o o\i\<\ !,6 6 d o l! (i x r o e)c rJ.i > > > > i o > i o > > > > i o > > a E E 6 !p!.rr!trarnoj iatui E tr ! E E E E E '! o o o o o o o o o o o z o o oE d1 EEeE E EeEE E E q 6 6 c E n E E o. a a a i i i i i i a a < 6, .i rootoooooriooo ooooo dl!o.o,0r x rJu4oo rJq>>rq N.atoo)o.4to i : x o;io . a a a o 410 4 a a a a o a a J c o o c c c c c.4 0 0J o o oF @ (J o o > F o = F o u u o t F o (J 5 o c 5 = r D D o N;o,aa

U6

r Eoo.i6 rD@@cll r o r r I I r r r Ioooof)il I r r r r r

!!qcol or r orr I I I I
a aoLOi

c
:7
o
n

E

E.AN lr ci
oulr X1
;..6 a

o oo Fl
ri>a o

o
o
o
c

a)

oo
q)
o

...1

o

o
!
tr
q)

o
0)o
c)
c

..1
F]

0)
o.a
o
c

IN

ta
;si
^-oYoz::24
:daoZ

x;i-zo
-d6
dx
x-
3lo

(,
o

o

o

o

F
o

zo
F

F

o

o

o
z



c; ; *;.i1?11ei1:::e:1191i:?:9

oooooo o
:iiiii F

OHu rr o o az 6oooo
@ Ne I

@60 !q-Fo ,o66( ao@@o6@roc
o@a> i

zz

o @oo

o

ooF60i o
F Utoroo (Jo\o\olo@
o r60c\
O'N6N

I

NNNN O
i:ii rr

oooo ti

.4EEE

OEEE

.i"acccc oeoa.o. c -o.oeee' H o i 0)oooou (J U C -'i tt rr

o r{60o rD -4 >(J O o rr 5! E!c E rr or!u r. r! o., t cu o o o-dz oH
o!orlro ..;rdorto Er! c c c c E E E E !: !r rtr tlrioco<oooorDrur,)!)E rD O O O Ci! O-a a a a a !!ti o l! 0 0 a)o c:HH4 t c c c'! l!'! o o o c o EL O o o (r.! r.r.a.4 o u r! x ! '!.i 5,!.0 {) u o o o > > E = t E E !) o >l :c ( Er

-9-!r
,BI,] coo !NNNN
'!-i66o .aoooo
n)0066 l{q66cor r r r ro oooOo6rodtt rr r r r r r I

io-r r r r or r r r r or r r I,iDooo
E aiia

Hdu(rrJrJoooooo .i !,Q
iD lirr
oq o o o o o o o o o o
> 6CCr >4. s o;-4.4 ertlorDoEotua
o o d d d d'd d d.e-4.aB o.d ! er H F Ei tr tr Er Er F Ei (!doi0)

rr uoor

o!bLorDorio
rD.i F) F) F) F) F) F) F) F, F) D _ -O ri o 0)! la d-4(rradoss66ssssoo.i :;o o u
Aieeeeeeee E E:i= I !qi o o oFj H Fi F F tr rr Er F F t- E- tu - H A A

ior
- o Nci o i id (rN

cD , N rJrJOiio a6 Fr a oot-NNN.a o.a Nb; - oocoi::oNor a_>oN r r.io\\\oio Eoro<iN H aE
zo-aNrl,\ \- o oNNi \or o r!!!>N biooor > oo: rD6 N r o N u or oii- 6!, rDooo aoro o Jo():E@@@!\! i!iod).,oJro c |,] ooo!6(uNoca- oo o o oo 6= ! >i I I I o'o6:6 6i!cNi r o aoDz loo r dEl!rir!!!a ti- -o >otoEooi@or < lrr -.;i!66<(Eaa.ia \a>a(Iro<t !bo(,o4n.eo .4Eo4 C o@ooo EEEo.or&! ,cccrJ '! O..d (D ! O..i' N !r!!!O OO oE!o.o\<rr(ruu orlo r! > (J t rJ < ! ! ! ! u e p ! ! p ! ! ooi6 o-1 (U u'.o@ oJ l o tu o .a '! r! '! (, r ,c ! ! q>oo Eaaa.i.a!t!.d r o'! or\r\uoooo,0!6.0.4 citE.d< oooo o !!tlooi !!oi6r! i 42.ieeeE 4cccc @@ooiiiot oo!.ao i[ ru E ! , i o o o 6 o < ! ! ! ! Eo,oooooooo i !ooo\ orrDloo\o !El<l<o,r!oo '!,o 5' d'oold.r o ooooooccccocroo oo o ,'!'!6\ \ \ c .c \ .i .i '! E o. > > > > qroooo{roco a.o.oEp oioro.irlrrirri r 3 4nnna lrlrrDoootoo.oooo ooo!!,coooo c!ruoo !r!d<3000 00-666dF<g&& ri o (J (J E r! () > > o H @ 6 d .0 ooooo ijEo(,(,

c

o

t
o

E

q)
o.a
o
E

o)

t!o
o)
(.)

o
c

oaq
o)

o
o)o
aq

o,r
(.)

o
c

>a
;nii
t&
13:
x<o]

izd

es3

3?

!2i
=o5d

(,
o

o
(,

o

F
o

zo
F

F

,t
(9

()
o
z

E

E ...1

N !a(
ri ,!ooH x1\,=
\ o..t5 @6
rrDo (9



"jJ;

NNNNN O O

o6000 0 0ooooa F Fr

ec
>e

E!

F999

qq

9q

EE

EE

t

l!0..1 E
o4o.o oal. I Io a@>> >@scd !oo.Do-o

d

EE

CE
E>

!E

NO o rD iO\ r I .c C)rto or to o> otu\ NNNO\ U' I \CNI d.ii>i
i o o o- N'd o\ ot N o o o , oii c o ! J@t6(rJo;40ro\idH60I ri

Er o o .l.o i rD o rJ ro, o@ It,!!.aE\rrrrorJcc'6i.ioo!tc-d, or u\ d' ! .i ,c o .o , > u l!.o6 E E C C C O E r6iE-4-4-a A r' OO.i!.aOOcci!oqE
ol'!.4oaonoa

.o o o o Ei o '!
-no:ilo0JBooo.4oo66tioo>ar o<6o@H

i,. i,

<> E

d,t t
j 

',r

!c
a

o

rqan60)c
@ol ,

Ch)
!'r

N@@ I \O .i !
@f)6io 

' 
o

660N6 0 (J
N4

!!o.qoa

ccc '! uE -.4
'!o>iE!otour rJ o occc ouq&qc c c >! i

E o oB.i o
E|p p rJ '! o J ,.ir!'i-i-ao6ll)()bcii..liEoo rr,Errtrtrtr;clr57 (,)() 6(l)rDor!)'!'!oocl o (.) €oooturulcoo c.i or .4cccco-i

> Er (u r'i!'!!o'!'!'!6orDl! c, i, or rr(lri.i E rr ! rr r.6 E:=4640@r!l&doIlIl(,zl

n

ilCN@@

(rr666
cdl r r r r

rJo660

op@@@coir r r rr r r I r r r r r r r

c

E

o.)

o
c

o
oo
q)

o

o
q

u
luo
o
tr.A
E]

o)
o
o
C

Lr
o
!
c
0l

(,
o

5:!0x
6 >o
o ^-s(, Y,l
i ,7.

d :<

E f,j"ro
o :<F
N 'ZO

E ;g
H 

=oo 6@

o
z

z

E ..1
c.{ rr d

x.ll

dl]
oo(D 

'.111 DO c)



1

oo

oo
Er Er didio F

-.* 5 3:ii n r!

ooa i a

1

EE

f ! or E 6 Ei I!cpacc\o ao aa

5 ord ru.4 dr oI! Co!o!l
oror!'!c)! (.,rrruto

ll oa-adN

'! !d!!!t, cccccco aaaaaaF !. I!r!r!r!r!

Ei

o

oo
o.:oo@ Q ! !oor o c d,e

o 0666 n

DOqc
d

^:ON.a
zzd ur)lo.io HHo. '!a o o o\
o64 orq@\ c4 !@NNO O (

@dio (,

iroo6ddo i !
oclo o B:d6o6>>o 6

>!c!
oo:E oo

ID ID 1'
c !!o

q9a?. do!gJqqJqrn > ,50l -!!!4 E !!oI CC,!)( c c c; c r! rr
!!!qtu !!!E\E\
EEEE o>>(r{roci[)o0roorl, o\oiaidrr.) ..) ..1 r.l ?ooo o c Qr (u c c cd: 6a 5 7 a vq rn rd 4.i o ,l.i.i i (D o ia c I q1= E E q,! c c 6 .! 6 E E iooo x ! o o ! ! &- d.4
==-=D(Joorrr(,OO(,o(.,aF>

o.
o

9D r qHo o co oro.i I r6l i r{c
! >q ! I D- c44r '! r! '!!,E(,0.4-r coo
_ - >t oE J ! '!e
rr(,.D !

o ,4!pr,o\
,.1 | ! !.i qooo'! ri
19!!! crldo1r!!

(,ar 4: = -: i
.i.i.<.i! c ! : j iiar

qqqq,9!.re!6
o! o ood rqoo.o!or(DoriD oo! oo.!a)aaol) ,alNNdoa'ar.r.ar orEor-i..iaFro

;

o oN

( a c=
{Jooo

Oo

!i r! !!]J x l{o
oazor]or

ri\-.c - -i E

qYY!q
o-ioo66 @@@@G
!B! ! r r

@@@aG
!! ! ! I

_ 999!!P\o\oEqr r r r

-rqrii

c
a
o
E

o
do
6OH>
&tr
gN

t\ d
3 ;3 0

", t: s?(, 9J Y
i -d '1
i '2, Y
H -. - o C> 'loH

o l-5
',az

d :<

.( Y,,No

H "zo
@ J-O rl

o&-o
3 E5 so io

o
zHO

U,
oo
o
E.-t

F]

o
o
o

E

;:
Yr
EF..ao )z

oo@ '.1H50 (9



1

i.

Ci ..

,1

o
..1
o
c

o
o)
o
o
q

0)o
0)
tr

..1
F]

o)

o
c

o!
tr
o

in
>T:i
,a
^?o
:zo,
!=ou-oz
azi
_-d

a<F-zo
-d6
d;

rdE
to

o
(9

o

F
o

o
F

F

(J

o
z

E

nr. A
!
5
z\o"

dDO (9


	10-22-12 Agenda & Summary
	10-22-12 Minutes
	10-22-12 Ord & Res
	10-22-12 Considerations

